State of Florida. @ ORIGINAL
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Public Serbvice Commigsion

DATE: February 5, 1999

TO:  Records and Reporting

FROM: Kelly Biegalski, Division of Communications

RE: Docket No. 981303TC: American Integrated Telephone, Inc.

Flease place the attached comrespondence in the docket file.

DOCUMENT NUMRER~DATE
01859 FeB-58

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




TF755
AMERICAN INTEGRATED TELEPHONE, INC.
852-29 Saxon Boulevard, Suite #101
Orange City, FL 32763-8211

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 323990850

RE: 1996 Roguistory Assessment Foo and cancellation of certificate to provide pay telephone
service, Docket No. 960645-TC.
To whom it may concern:

Pleasc be advised that there were nover any pay telophones purchased or installed in the
State of Florida.

The company which whom I was going to do business with took the first installment of the
Contract and left the State. They are currently in Criminal Court of Volusia Co., Florida.

Would you please cancel my certificate to provide pay telophone service and any and all
asscesment foes that are do. Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

St

Vincent H. Mackemull, Jr. '
President
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